Region 10

Memo

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor

Date: 4.12.24

Re: Funding Opportunities for Energy Efficiency and Resiliency

Colleagues:

Here are a couple of grant opportunities related to Energy Efficiency and Resiliency. Reach out with any
questions any time. Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Hydroelectric Production Incentives

a. DOE
b. For those qualified hydroelectric facilities that generated and sold energy in calendar year
2023.

c. “Incentive payments to the owners and authorized operators of qualified hydroelectric facilities
at existing dams to be used to make capital improvements in the facilities that are directly
related to improving the efficiency of such facilities by at least three percent.”

d. Due 4/23/24

2. Energy Code Adoption and Enforcement Grant program
a. CEO
b. Supports local governments with adoption, implementation, and enforcement of the latest
energy codes or stretch energy codes.
c. Note that HB22-1362 established new minimum energy code requirements for local
governments that adopt or update any building code.
d. Due 5/31/24
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https://www.energy.gov/gdo/section-242-hydroelectric-production-incentive-program
https://energyoffice.colorado.gov/buildings/funding-and-financing/energy-code-adoption-enforcement-grant-program
https://leg.colorado.gov/bills/hb22-1362

